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BROOKLYN COMMUNITY 
BOARD 9 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

DATE: 

Members of the Economic Development Committee 

Debbie Timothy, Committee Chair 

Economic Development Committee Meeting 

April 9, 2021 

The meeting of the Economic Development Committee has been scheduled as 
follows: 

DATE: 

TIME: 

PLACE: 

I. Meeting Call to Order 

Monday, April 12, 2021 

7:00p.m. 

Zoom Virtual Platform 
Meeting Number: 973 6259 8764 
Meeting password: 279421 
Phone in Via 1(646) 558-8656 

AGENDA 

II. Word of encouragement from Bishop Sylveta Hamilton-Gonzales 
Ill. Welcome and Introduction 
IV. New Business 

a. NYC Open Culture Program 
i. Open Culture guidelines 
ii. Open Culture locations 

V. Committee Member attendance 
VI. Proposed Small Business Walk through with Deshaun Mars, ·BCC 

VII. Open dialogue on committee goals; Building partnerships, local 
businesses contact; Create google doc; Other thoughts/ideas 

VIII. Old Business 
a. Presentation - Deshaun Mars, Senior Director, Business 

Recovery, Brooklyn Chamber of Commerce 
b. Conclude on design for the "Support Shop Local" sign for local 

community businesses (G. Clarke) 
c. Informational list compilation for small businesses 
d. Conclude on CB9 reusable bag project details 

IX. Other Business 
X. Adjournment 
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